
Deputy Clerk

From: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 11:33 AM
To: ccox6@wm.com
Subject: FW: City Boundary Map
Attachments: UniversalCityBoundary_2021.pdf

Chris, 
 
As a means of reminding you, there are three properties in the City’s ETJ on FM 1518 that WM also provides 
trash service.  The City’s bills each of those residents and includes them in our monthly count.  Wes noted 
those three parcels with a yellow  
 
Kim M. Turner 
Universal City 
210-659-0333 ext 705 

 

From: Stormwater <stormwater@uctx.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 9:27 AM 
To: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com> 
Cc: Michael Cassata <DSDirector@uctx.gov>; Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov> 
Subject: City Boundary Map 
 
Chris, 
 
Here is a map showing the current updated City boundaries 
 
Wes Keller 
 

From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 1:51 PM 
To: Flores Jr, Mike <mflores2@wm.com> 
Cc: Stormwater <stormwater@uctx.gov> 
Subject: Re: [Universal City] Alley Closure GIS 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Mike,  
 
Would you or the route Managers be able to assist with this for Wesley over at UC? 

Christopher M. Cox 
Manager, Public Sector Solutions 
SATX & RGV District Areas 
ccox6@wm.com 
  
Waste Management 
1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001 



San Antonio, TX  78217 
Cell 210 772 6074 
 

On Jun 8, 2021, at 1:40 PM, Stormwater <stormwater@uctx.gov> wrote: 

  
Mr. Cox, 
  
Hello. This is Wes Keller with the City of Universal City. Per our phone discussion this afternoon, I am 
trying to set up a web app where people can put in their address to see if they are affected by the alley 
closure that’s going on. I have narrowed down the parcels to those which back up to the alleys where 
you provide trash service. Would you mind having someone eliminate parcels which normally have trash 
pickup in the front? I would really appreciate it. 
  
Here is a map for someone to mark up. 
  
Wesley Keller 
City of Universal City 
  
stormwater@uctx.gov 
210-659-0333 x722 
  
2150 Universal City Blvd 
Universal City, TX 78148 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to  
the correct file and location.

 
  
<AlleyTrashClosureWebApp.pdf> 


